September 29, 1982

FIMORANDUM FOR: J. E. Gagliardo

FROM : R. G. u%f
\

SUBJECT: Allegation Regarding Irregulerities in Comanche Peek Radiographic
Operations

At approximately 09 5§ this date, the writer was contacted by telephone by @ person

who would identify himself only 25 "John™ with scme interesting allegations regarding

site §adiography operations.

a. Changing the film automatic processer speed 50 as to get the correct
film density.

“b. "T" holes in ¢ .ntremeters have been reamed to 2 larger size to give
the appearance of adequate film sensitivity.

c. Defective welds have been masked out when shooting adjacent thin wall
repairs.

d. Others

“John" indicated that he could be contacted &

N

told "John" that 1 would forward the allegation to the Region IV office and that

either Herr, Driscol) or myself would get in contact with him fn the near future.

"John" stated that he was still employed at the site but was scheduled for terminati

on October 1, 1982 which was why he refused to give his last name.

Assuming that "John" is currently employed 2 radiographer (as he stated), 1 have

deduced that his name is John Luncford thru the use of the personnel roster and
TR,

~:"_J(v"?: ok 5 3

site telephng directo
8410310175
PDR ADOCK O%ﬁ&
PDR
Kllegation b. could be a "biggy" and move on 25 scon 3s possible. a. and ¢. could
be legal if somewhat irregular.

I will take no ac*ion in this matter unless directed tc do so,

Note: Please copy this to Madsen/Westermin




